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Meet the
2018 Rose Festival Court



DATE: May 23, 2018

TO: Portland City Council
Mary Hull Caballero, Auditor

FROM: Nick Fish, Commissioner
CC: Council Clerk

SUBJECT: 2018 Rose Festival & Rose Festival Court

In 2010, Portland City Council declared the Rose Festival to be the official
festival of the City of Portland. It serves as the city’s premier annual event,
drawing participants and attendees from across our city, region, and the
globe. Jeff Curtis, CEO of the Rose Festival Foundation, and Brett Baker,
President of the Board, will discuss the Festival and introduce the 2018
Rose Festival Court.

2018 Rose Festival Court:

Lux Preciado-Solis, Lincoln High School
Kash’lImani Thomas, Jefferson High School
Melissa Torres-Duran, Grant High School
Jennifer White, St. Mary’s Academy
Alanesia Vang, David Douglas High School
Madison Nieuwendorp, Roosevelt High School
Stephanie Vo-Nguyen, Madison High School
Amaya Gustave, Franklin High School

Anna Kien, Wilson High School

Sydney Toops, Cleveland High School
Mariamou Abdoulaye, Benson High School
Maya Bedge, Westview High School

Caitlin McCabe, West Linn High School
Kiara Johnson, Parkrose High School
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2018 Rose Festival & Rose Festival Court
(Presentation introduced by Commissioner Fish)

MAY 2 3 2018
PLACED ON FILE
COMMISSIONERS VOTED
Filed MAY 15 2018 AS FOLLOWS:
MARY HULL CABALLERO AERS | HAve
Auditor o City of Portland 1. Fritz
By 2. Fish
| 3. Saltzman
4. Eudaly
Wheeler






